From: Quinte Conservation <info@quinteconservation.ccsend.com>

Date: April 4, 2025 at 8:00:44 AM EDT

To: Don DeGenova <mayor@tweed.ca>

Subject: What's so dangerous about dams? | Spring Water Awareness & Safety
Around Dams

Reply-To: thermiston@quinteconservation.ca
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Quinte Conservation operates 40 dams, also known as water control
structures. It is important for you to know the hazards created by dams.
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Dam Hazards

While low head weirs may appear insignificant, they pose considerable
dangers to those around them. Water that continuously re-circulates at the
base of low head weirs creates underwater hydraulics which can easily trap
someone at the base of the dam, commonly referred to as the “drowning
machine”.

Upstream dam leakage between and around stop logs may suck in a swimmer
and hold the person below the water level with such force they cannot escape.
Objects in foaming water are less buoyant than still water. Air trapped in water
reduces the buoyancy and therefore persons caught in such conditions have
greater difficulty staying afloat even with the aid of personal floatation gear.
Changing water levels and flows below a dam can occur rapidly and without
warning.




Check out our Spring Water Safety
activity sheets!

Activities are appropriate for youth in
Kindergarten to Grade 6 and include
colouring sheets, crossword puzzles and
word searches.
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